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Re:  Soil stabilization and erosion control cost estimate

Proposed Lansing & Salisbury Residence,
4487 Middle Cheshire Road, TM# 126.00-1-44.300

Dear Mr. Cooper,

As required by the Final Site Plan Requirements of the Town, here are the estimated costs
for the installation and maintenance of the soil stabilization and erosion control on the

above referenced project:

Silt Fence 280 LF@ $2.50/LF = $700
Final seed/mulch all disturbed areas Lump Sum = $300

Total: $1000

If you have any questions, feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

William J. Grove, P.E.
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